

Matters Arising from the Minutes of June 12 2018

- Page 1** The minutes are to record the following: "Christopher Johnson represented St Thomas Church at the forum meeting held 12 June 2018".
- Page 2** **Action 1** - Going forwards future meetings have been scheduled for daytime hours.
- Page 3** **Action 2** - The issue of identification of need, mapping, developing proposals and the Council funding stream is on the agenda for discussion.
- Page 4** **Action 3** - All presentations were circulated with the draft minutes of the meeting held 12 June 2018.